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From: Tom Shaw

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 3:51:00 PM

To: Steve Thomas Noland

Subject: FW: Environmentat Compliance Study - Matrix of data received
Response requested: No

Importance: Normal

Attachments: BREC Environmental Compliance Study - Matrix of Data
Received,pdf.pdf §;

From: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com [mailto:ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:30 PM

To: Jim Garrett; Eric M. Robeson

Cc: Tom Shaw; Perry G Bowley; Billy Boarman; Ken Daniel; Ron Gregory; Wayne O'Bryan;
PAUL.S.FARBER@sargentlundy.com; KENNETH.J.SNELL@sargentlundy.com

Subject: Environmentat Compliance Study - Matrix of data received

Jim / Eric,
Attached is a matrix of data received to date.
| also received the CD of ICR data this morning.

We appreciate everyone's assistance in gathering this data.

Regards,

Adam C. Landry
Professional Engineer of Indiana, lllinois, Alberta
Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, lllinois 60603

Phone: 312-269-7292
Cell: 312-656-2464


mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMAS.SHAW
mailto:Steve.Noland@bigrivers.com

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
Environmental Compliance Study

Summary of Data Received

Project No. 12845-001
Date: May 16, 2011

Reid

Coleman

DB Wilson

Permits

Discharge (NPDES)

X

Title V & State Air Permits

X

GAs

Water Intakes & Discharge & Ash Ponds

Unit GAs

Station Water Balance

N/A

XX XXX

Aerial Photos

N/A

XX XXX (X

Fuel Data

Equipment Inspection & Test Reports (ESP)

X

Equipment Inspection & Test Reports (Air
Heaters)

Plant Performance Data

CEMS data for pollutants under consideration

Emission test reports for SOx, NOx, Hg, PM,
etc.

ICR data (Utility MACT and Effluent Guideline
Regulations) Submitted to EPA

Plant heat rates

Design basis capacity factor

XIX|X*

XXX

XXX

Equipment Reports

Equipment inspection and test reports (ESP)

X

Equipment inspection and test reports (Air
Heaters)

Ash Handling System

Fly Ash P&IDs

Bottom Ash P&IDs

Circulating Water System

Circulating Water P&IDs

Design basis flows / water levels

Intake structure / screen drawings

Water discharge drawings

XX XXX (X

XXX X

XX XXX (X

XX XXX (X

Previously performed 316(b) evaluations and
other correspondence

lofl

Sargent & Lundy, LLC






Fax: 312-269-9602



